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MEMORANDUM 
Planning Commission Meeting of August 31, 2011 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission      ITEM: H-1 
 
FROM: Planning Division 
 
DATE:  August 31, 2011  
 
SUBJECT: ZCA-11-051 Proposed Sign Ordinance Amendments for Bus Shelters  
 
 
The purpose of this item is to discuss and receive direction from the Planning Commission 
regarding proposed amendments to Sign ordinance relating to advertising signs on bus shelters. 
This discussion is intended to be at a general level. Based on this discussion and direction from 
the Planning Commission, staff will prepare an ordinance for consideration at a future meeting.  
 
The primary rationale of this modification is to amend the Sign ordinance which would allow the 
Carson City Regional Transportation Commission (RTC) the opportunity to sell advertising and 
allow the placement of the advertising on the Jump Around Carson (JAC) passenger shelters 
with specific regulations. The purpose of the advertising would generate income that will 
partially off-set the operating subsidy being contributed by Carson City to support the JAC 
transit program.  Patrick Pittenger, Transportation Manager and Ken Smithson 
Transit Coordinator will be available at the Planning Commission meeting to address specific 
questions related to the proposed request.  
 
Currently, this type of advertisement is prohibited in Carson City. Pursuant to the Carson City 
Municipal Code Title 18, Zoning, Chapter 18.16, Development Standards, Division 4, Signs, 
Section 4.5 Restricted and or/Prohibited Signs, Subsection 4.5.1 Signs on Trees, Shrubs, Traffic 
Control Signs, or Utility Poles: 
 

• No signs shall be affixed to trees, shrubs, traffic control signs or support structures, utility 
poles, or any structure within the public right-of-way except as expressly permitted by 
other provisions of this Division. 

 
If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact Jennifer Pruitt at 
283-7076 or jpruitt@carson.org.  
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